Board of Zoning Appeals

Kingston Springs, Tennessee

September 27, 2022
Meeting Packet






Kingston Springs Board of Zoning Appeals
Meeting Agenda
September 27, 2022

The meeting was called to order by at pm.

1. Roll Call of Voting Members:

Bob Sanders

Ginger Hockenberger
Bridget Wilson

Jane Polansky
Joanna Gupta

i

2. Non-Voting Staff:

Sharon Armstrong, City Planner
John Lawless, City Manager
Martha Brooke Perry, City Attorney

3. Declaration of Quorum by Chairperson:

4. Motion to approve the July 20, 2022 Board of Zoning Appeals meeting minutes.

5. Motion to approve the September 27, 2022 Board of Zoning Appeals meeting agenda.

6. Community Input and Concerns







7. 0Old Business

A. None

8. New Business

A. Kingston Springs Board of Zoning Appeals Officer Elections.
Current chair turns over the meeting to City Manager for election of Chair.
City Manager opens the floor to nominations for Kingston Springs Board of Zoning

Appeals Chair.

Elected Chair then opens the floor to nominations for Vice-Chair and Secretary.

B. Matt and Kayla Carson, Patterson Dr. Map 96J Grp A Parcel 66. Property divided by

deed.
e Request to establish the parcel as a Lot of Record, Article VII, Section 7.060,
Lots of Record.
e Variance from the Zoning Ordinance, Article lll, Section 3.100, Subpart
3.140.1 (C), Critical Lot Standards.

C. Board of Zoning Appeals Training.

9. Other (For Discussion Only)

10. The meeting was adjourned by at pm.
Bob Sanders Jamie Dupré
Vice-Chair, Board of Zoning Appeals City Recorder






Kingston Springs Board of Zoning Appeals
Meeting Minutes
July 20, 2022

The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chair Bob Sanders at 5:30 pm.

1. Roll Call of Voting Members:

Bob Sanders Present
Ginger Hockenberger Absent
Bridget Wilson Absent
Jane Polansky Present
Joanna Gupta Present

2. Non-Voting Staff:

Sharon Armstrong, City Planner Present
John Lawless, City Manager Present
Martha Brooke Perry, City Attorney Absent

3. Declaration of Quorum by Chairperson:
Meeting quorum declared by Vice-Chair Sanders

4. Motion to approve the February 17, 2022, Board of Zoning Appeals meeting minutes.
Motion to approve the February 17, 2022, Board of Zoning Appeals meeting minutes made
by Sanders, seconded by Polansky and passed unanimously.

5. Motion to approve the July 20, 2022 Board of Zoning Appeals meeting agenda.
Motion to approve the July 20, 2022, Board of Zoning Appeals meeting agenda made by
Sanders, seconded by Gupta and passed unanimously.




6. Old Business

A. None

7. New Business

A. Hammers, 257 Harpeth View Trail, Kingston Springs, TN 37082. R-1 Residential
District. Location of a Commercial Real Estate Office in a R-1 Low Density
Residential Zoning District.

After a general introduction of the agenda item a motion to recess the meeting to
offer an opportunity for public comment was made by Sanders and seconded by
Polansky. Motion passed and the meeting was recessed at 5:37pm. Vice-Chair
Sanders brought the meeting back into session at 5:40pm. City Planner Armstrong
then explained the applicant’s request and the reasoning behind staff’s denial of the
request. Armstrong explained this residence was in an R-1 Low Density Residential
Zoning District where this type of commercial activity was not allowed. Armstrong
also covered the special exception uses in this zoning district as well as the
customary incidental home occupation allowable via the Kingston Springs Zoning
Ordinance as reasons why this activity was not deemed an acceptable use for the

district.

Mr. Hammers then spoke to the Board and described the extent of this home
occupied business. Mr. Hammers indicated there would be no client visits to the
house, so no additional neighborhood traffic and no onsite parking needed.
Hammers also stated there would be no exterior signage for the business at this
residence. Hammers stated he is not looking for a zoning change, but a zoning
variance to allow his business at this location as the state requires a zoning letter for
their approval of his business operating at this address.

Board member Polansky asked Mr. Hammers if he had run this type of business from
his previous address. Hammers stated yes, his business was run out of his home in
Franklin, Tennessee as this type of use was allowed in their zoning. Polansky then
asked again about any signage associated with the business. Hammers stated there
would be no signage associated with the business at the residence. Polansky then
asked Planner Armstrong if this variance request would apply to just this parcel or
would it apply to the entire zoning district. Armstrong replied that this request is for
this particular parcel but reminded the Board that any variance granted has
implications on all future requests of this type in this zoning district.

With no more questions or discussion, a motion was made by Board member Gupta
to grant the request of the applicant and allow Mr. Hammers to operate a



Commercial Real Estate Office at 257 Harpeth View Trail, Kingston Springs, TN
37082. Motion was seconded by Vice-Chair Sanders. A vote was held with Sanders
voting yes, Gupta voting yes, and Polansky voting no. Motion passed.

8. Other (For Discussion Only)

None

9. The meeting was adjourned by Vice Chair Sanders at 6:01pm.

Bob Sanders Jamie Dupré
Vice-Chair, Board of Zoning Appeals City Recorder






2B,

Town of Kingston Springs
Building and Codes Department

PO Box 256

396 Spring Street

Kingston Springs, TN 37082
615-952-2110

KINGSTON SPRINGS APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

Board of Zoning Appeals, Board of Construction/Sign Appeals

Board of Zoning Appeals Residential ($150.00) (34125)
I:] Board of Zoning Appeals Commercial ($200.00) (34125)
[ ] Board of Construction Appeals ($150.00) (34125)

D Board of Sign Appeals ($175.00) (34125)

Date of Application: August 23, 2022

Property Address/Location:

Matt & Kayla Carson

Property Owner’s Name:

Property Owner’s Address:
Property Owner’s Primary Phone #: 423-767-4800 Secondary #: 615-512-2464

Property Owner’s Email: ___Carsongolftn@gmail.com

Section for Appeal: 3.140.1.C Page Number:

Description of Appeal Request: __ Establish the parcel as a lot of record.

Property was divided by deed.

Reason:

Attachments? Describe:

Wb LA

BACK OF THIS FORM IS FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Date: August 30, 2022

Signature of Applicant:




Town of Kingston Springs
Building and Codes Department

PO Box 256

386 Spring Street

Kingston Springs, TN 37082
615-952-2110

ﬂngs Applications will be processed in the order received and will be completed as soon as
ENNESSE possible once all required submissions are provided by the applicant.

Residential Building/Remodeling Permit Application

-\

7

Type of Permit: E New Build O Addition O Remodel/Repair

INTERNAL USE ONLY

Property Owner Information

Property Owner’s Name: /VEH £ /(4»//6‘ 64/5,,/‘
Phone Number; [ 23- 2/ 7 - Y5O0 Expiration Date:

Permit #:

Email: Ca»;ango/ﬁ/n &) j/ﬂ,c«/ £,

Property Information

N
Property Address: &/"J{rfra,k ]L)/

City: ’A/n“ﬁ/\ 5/}{1.{4”/ | State: 77\/ ‘ Zip: 3 20 G

Map/Parcel # (leave blankif not known): 74T A 06l 0O

Contractor Information

} N
Company: A A e vz e Toe. Contact Person: e VNouplor—

address: /47 pnte Bow Sl Cty: /L el | S AL [ 7032075

Phone: / /6 S hy - G020 State of TN License #:

Cel: £/ 5', Yy - Yo &/ Cheatham County Business License #:
Email Add ress; NOTE: Include Copies of Licenses and Proof of

1 c-(r- Jegle ™ & e /)A S oS /\c\./ & oon Insurance with Application
J /

The information submitted in this Project Application may be used by the Town of Kingston Springs and/or any of its contractors or
consultants. By signing below you certify that you are the owner of record of the named property, or that the proposed work has
been authorized by the owner of record and that you have been authorized by the owner to make this application as his/her/their
authorized agent. You agree to conform to all applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, and codes of this jurisdiction, including thase
adopted by reference. If the Town issues a permit for the work described in this Project Application, you certify that the Towns Code
Enforcement Official or the Code Enforcement Official’s authorized representative shall have the authority to enter areas covered by
such permit at any reasonable hour to enforce the provisions of the laws; statutes, ordinances, and codes applicable to such permit. |
certify that the information and exhibits hgrev’Gthh are true and correct.

[ Property Owner Contractor

\.
%

/

A | Lot
Signature: /\J'—-J' L/’;-,. il Print Name: /\ } c Jl"(% J)’-/ 5{4 r~_ pate: ?/ ”rlé-/aa\




ENN ESSEg

Town

of Kingston Springs

Building and Codes Department

PO Box 256

396 Spring Strest

Kingston Springs, TN 37082
615-952-2110

PROJECT INFORMATION
e
Type of Work: [f'_{l New Build [] Addition: ] Remodel/Repair
&
Total cost of project: * 725 000
Current use of property: E"Vacant [] Residential | [] Agriculture |[T] Commercial [[] Other

Description of work:

cw

Coﬂj fructen (Scc P /GAJ)

155 Hoom
24 Mo J1YS sF

247y 4

/r/{ﬂflaf[/(w/c/ 3(940 S;ﬂ

Square Feet
Information

Existing s/f — complete for

additions only

New s/f - added to
existing footprint

Total s/f

First floor:

Secand floor:

Basement:

Attached Garage

Detached Garage

Accessory Structure

Deck

Covered Porch/Patio

Driveway

Total Rooms {including baths):

Total Bedrooms: 2/

Fd

Total Baths: 3 Zl

Total Stories: ;L

Will there be any plumbing covered by concrete in this structure?
Wwill this be a monolithic slab?

Will there be a crawl space?

Will there be any sub-wal

Js?

Will there be a separate garage slab?

CONTRACTOR AUTHORIZATION
I, the contractor, authorize tha\prop\rtv a\wner to pursue a building permit under my business license name

and number.
Contractor Signature:

b

[ 1Yes
jk]?es

[ 1Yes

L)(]qes

[ ]Yes D(Iﬂo

(W
[ INo
No

[ INo

Date:

Z/ é_fférﬁ.




Site Plan

(May include on separate sheet)

Distance to and location of any critical area, such as stream, creek, river, irrigation ditch, floodplain

Street frontage

Access/Driveway

Lot lines and dimensions

Location of all structures and specific use (any new buildings will require building permits)

Location of well, septic, and drain field

Distances between all structures and property lines

Easements and/or right-of-way and any overhead or underground utility lines

¢.. Austed




Town of Kingston Springs
Building and Codes Department

PO Box 256

396 Spring Street

On Kingston Springs, TN 37082
615-952-2110

ENNESSE

SETBACK REQUIREMENTS

It is the responsibility of the applicant to comply with the placement of any improvements on a lot (footings, foundation,
etc.) in accordance with the minimum required building setback lines on the front, rear, and side of the property. These
requirements are set by the Zoning District the property is located in, as well as by other plans, plats or restrictive
covenants of record. The Town of Kingston Springs and its planning commission will gladly provide information on setback
requirements established by the town’s zoning ordinance, but is not responsible for providing information or enforcing
requirements from plats of record or restrictive covenants.

The applicant must determine that all minimum setback requirements are met and are strongly encouraged to use a
licensed surveyor to establish certainty. Additionally, it is the applicant's responsibility to place the improvement within
the building envelope and not encroach upon restricted lot areas such as the septic disposal field and public utility and
drainage easements. Should this office question the placement of the building at the time of the footing inspection, a
surveyor's certificate will be required. Failure to comply will not guarantee a variance will be granted or required. However,
it may have a financial impact on the applicant with regard to third parties such as a mortgage lender. If you have any

questions, please contact the Building Inspector.

ZONING REQUIREMENTS

It is the responsibility of the applicant to comply with the placement of any improvements on a lot {footings, foundation,
etc.) in accordance with the minimum required building setback lines on the front, rear, and side of the property. These
requirements are set by the Zoning District the property is located in, as well as by other plans, plats or restrictive
covenants of record. The Town of Kingston Springs and its planning commission will gladly provide information on setback
requirements established by the town’s zoning ordinance, but is not responsible for providing information or enforcing

requirements from plats of record or restrictive covenants.

The applicant must determine that all minimum setback requirements are met and are strongly encouraged to use a
licensed surveyor to establish certainty. Additionally, it is the applicant's responsibility to place the improvement within
the building envelope and not encroach upon restricted lot areas such as the septic disposal field and public utility and
drainage easements. Should this office question the placement of the building at the time of the footing inspection, a
surveyor's certificate will be required. However, it may have a financial impact on the applicant with regard to third parties
such as a mortgage lender. If you have any questions, please contact the Building Inspector.

| have read and understand the Town of Kingston Springs policy regarding setback and zoning requirements and | hereby
certify that all work related to this application will be performed in accordance with all applicable town, and state laws
and codes pertaining to building construction, and demolition and the information submitted and contained herein is
accurate and correct. | further certify that | am the owner or an authorized agent of the property owner listed in this
application, and have authority to make application for work to be performed.

\
M = ., } =
Signature ' e Print Name /\/Ah— iutjA/ Date: 25 [

T pr————



Sprinkler System Requirements

A Building Permit will not be issued until this process has been completed and the appropriate signatures have

been acquired on this form.

A sprinkler system is required for this construction in order to be in compliance with the Town’s ordinances:

Signature:

Town of Kingston Springs, Tennessee Building and Codes Official Date

THIS FORM MUST ACCOMPANY ALL SUBMITTED PLANS FOR A RESIDENTIAL OR COMMERCIAL BUILDING
PERMIT, INCLUDING ADDITIONS AND EXPANSIONS. A COPY OF THE APPROVED SPRINKLER PLAN MUST BE
ATTACHED TO THIS FORM FOR STRUCTURES THAT REQUIRE A SPRINKLER SYSTEM.

PRIOR TO BUILDING PERMIT BEING ISSUES:

e Find a certified/ licensed sprinkler contractor.

e The sprinkler contractor should contact the Second South Cheatham Utility District (SSCUD} at 615-
952-3094 for flow and pressure information.

s Once the sprinkler contractor develops a hydraulic analysis, SSCUD will give a cost estimate for the tap
required. Backflow information will also be provided by SSCUD to the licensed sprinkler contractor.

e The sprinkler contractor needs to establish what equipment needs to be installed to comply with the
Town'’s ordinance and building codes and develop a sprinkler system plan.

¢ A copy of the receipt from the Second South Cheatham Utility District for the water tap must be
included with this information prior to issuance of a Building Permit.

GENERAL CO}\!TRACTOR NAME:
/ J<:, ( LT Sf(ﬁ- s Iﬂ {4

SPRINKLER CONTRACTOR NAME:

//‘(/?/‘ -’/{,‘“/ /Lﬁ//wf(?ﬂ— 5//)"mj5/% é‘:

ADDRgOF CONSTRUCT%Q SITE:
{
|| mﬁlfffuf\_ { 2

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: RESIDENTIAL [ ] COMMERCIAL
TYPE OF SPRINKLER SYSTEM: [ ] WETLINE [ ]DRYLINE

SIZE OF WATER MAIN: INCHES

SIZE OF TAP NEEDED: INCHES

FEE FORTAP: $
DOUBLE CHECK VALVE NEEDED: [ ]YES [ INO

BACKFLOW PREVENTER NEEDED AT THE METER: [ ] YES [ JNO




Town of Kingston Springs
Building and Codes Department

PO Box 256

396 Spring Street

Kingston Springs, TN 37082
615-952-2110

ENNESSE

REVIEW and INSPECTION PASS-THRU CHARGES

Per Section 20-301 of the Kingston Springs, Tennessee Municipal Code the town has the authority to pass-thru
charges incurred by Town staff or consultants related to project review or inspection that may be required on

a per project basis:
Ordinance 04-009. Section 20-301. Oversight and Project Site Inspection Charges.

1. All owners, developers and applicants, individually or by their authorized agents, employees or
servants, seeking municipal approval for any proposed development/improvement of land by:
subdivision, planned unit development, site plan, special exceptions approved by the board of zoning
appeals, use changes, landscape plans, sketch plats, preliminary plats, final plats, construction plans,
grading plans, roadway plans, drainage plans, wastewater facility plans, matters requiring the
establishment of performance bonding, dedication of easements and facilities/structures associated
with any of the foregoing, shall be responsible for the reimbursement to the Town of Kingston Springs
for all actual review charges including, but not limited to, engineering review, engineering oversight
and project site inspection charges/fees for services incurred by said town by virtue of, and as relate to
the foregoing, by the town's designated consulting engineer and/or his appointed designee, City
Attorney or any other designated consultant rendering services ancillary to the foregoing for and on

behalf of the municipality.

2. All actual charges to be reimbursed to the municipality shall be paid within fifteen (15) days from the
date of billing by the municipality. In the event said reimbursed charges are not paid, timely, any
permit or approval before given or issued shall become void and default may be declared upon any

performance bonding posted with the Town of Kingston Springs.

3, Notwithstanding all of the foregoing, certain charges shall be paid at the time of submittal or time of
application is made to the town or its planning commission as a base minimum, all of which is set forth
on Appendix "A" of the Municipal Code hereto and of which is incorporated by reference herein.

4. This ordinance is not deemed to be a tax but is to offset actual incurred expenses of the municipality
for an owner, developer and applicant seeking development of land and improvement of lands within
the municipality. (Ord. #95-001, April 1995, as replaced by Ord. #04-009, Sept. 2004)

| have read Section 20-301 of Ordinance 04-009 and understand that | am responsible for all review and
inspection fees td be reimbur3ed to the Town of Kingston Springs.

Signature: /Q\__/? (% e Date: Zﬁéfé;l




OFFICE USE ONLY

APPLICANT DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

ZONING COMPLIANCE / PLANNING AND ZONING REVIEW AND COMMENTS:

Lot of Record - Please complete and file the attached application for the Roard of Zoning Appeals_| ot contains 1.81 acres
Zoning Ordinance requires 2 acres for Critical Lots (See attached Zoning Ordinance Sections for Critical Lots and Lots of
Record. TDEU Septic System Permit notes state the installation must be 15’ from the structure and 10' ft from property lines.

Please indicate the TDEC Septic System Requirements on the Site Plan and Plat. Permit cannot be issued until all

requirements are met.

.
i . Digitally signed by SHARON ARMSTRONG
Approve Re ectEd . S H A RO N DN: cn=SHARON ARMSTRONG, o=Town of
Ki ngs, TN, 0u=PLANNING,
R

Zoning/Land Use: ARMSTRONG &z . Date; |8 AUGUST 2022

z

Building Official: Date:

**DOUBLE PERMIT FEES WILL BE CHARGED FOR WORK STARTED PRIOR TO OBTAINING PERMITS**

Permit Fees:
Residential Building Permit: Total sq.ft.: X$0.75=$ (32610)
Adequate Facilities Tax: Total sq.ft.: X$0.40=§ (310-32620)
Residential Addition: Total sq.ft.: X$0.75=$ (32610)
Residential Remodeling Permit; Total sq.ft.: X50.25=$ (32610)
Residential Sewer Hook Up: Tank Gallons: X$1.00=$ (412-37297)

Pass-Thru Charges (if applicable): w...c e mmiseimssssmmecseissmssessmsssosessesisns 9 {13270)

Pass-Thru Reason:
Cheatham Co. Development Tax Collected™: ........mammmrmnmisminee 9

NOTE:
e *Cheatham County Development Tax: Minimum $50.00 due at Permit Issuance. Remaining balance of

$2950.00 total due prior to issuance of Certificate of Occupancy.
e Separate Driveway Permit Application and fee is required if new driveway is installed or existing

driveway is altered.
e Residential Sprinkler Plan review by the Town of Kingston Springs is not required. However, if review is

requested by the applicant, stamped plans must be submitted and review cost will be a pass-thru to

consultant.
TOTAL PERMIT FEE DUE: $ (other fees may still apply)
Date Paid:
Amount Paid:

Receipt Number:




i

This insﬁrument was prepared by B, J, Boyd, Atty,, Ashland City, Tenn,

FILED FOR 7CORD MAY 27, 1974, at R:50 C'ILOTK A .M.
! WARRANTY DEED

ADDREES NMEW OWNER 'S) AB FOLLOWS: SENO TAX BILLS TO- MAF PARCEL NUMBCARS
Mr, & Mrs, Donnie Edens ;
(NaAME: INamMg ;
(N3 (444 A.DOHK‘I OR ROUTT NUKEER) 13TRELT ACDALYS)
Kingston Springs, Tenn, 3?082
lcire) fe. © wome) (ararel ] - fcrrr) trone) (svare)

FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION of the wm of  Two Thousand and No/100 ($2,000,00)

Dollars, -

cash paid by Donnie Edens and wafe, Sandra D, Edens, the receipt of

which is hereby acknowledged, we, Johnnie Shelton and wife, Aline

Shelton, ' :

i
v
'

i
have this day bargained and sold, and do hereby fransfer and concey wunto the said Donnie Edens and wife, Sandra E
................. _ j
cenain real evare WcAREBES FEACE, OF if2heathan S wo |
Beginning at a point in the center of Fairview Road, N, E, corner of a f
tract of 1,05 acres conveyed to Annie Mai Dunn by deed of record in Book i
181, Page 82, Register's Office for Cheathanm County, Tennessee, formerly '
a part of this tract; thence with the north line of said 1,05 acres tract, !
due west 29,28 feet to an iron pin in the W, margin of said road; thence i
continuing due west 299,28 feet to an iron pin, N, W, corner of 1,05 acres |
tract; thence with the W, line of said tract, 7° 41' W, 187,33 feet to an w
iron pin, S, W, corner of said 1,05 acres tract; and in the N, line of a
tract of 19,88 acres, part of this tract; thence with said line, S, 81° 16' |
W, 354,13 feet to a stake in said line, S, E, corner of Tidwell Property; i
thence with E, line of Tidwell property, N, 4° 05' 08" W, 217,94 feet to an !
iron pin in the S, margin of Patterson Road; thence with S, margin of Patterﬁ
son Road, N, 76° 59' 22" E, 186,62 feet to a stake and due East 491,4 feet |
to an iron pin in the W, margin of Fairview Road; thence wontinuing due east

25 feet to a point in the center of said road; thence with center of said !
road southwesterly 21,53 feet to the beginning, containing 2,04 acres, more

or less, And being part of the same land ccnue{ed to Johnnie Shelton_and |
1 1941, of record in Book 72, Page |

w1£e,RVegl% S?e 5%2, by deeghda%ﬁd MérchtB, X $ox94i0,Book 72,
egistfer's X 5 eola [ |
ggeiton?'t1¢iﬁ,to satd {gnd vggtegminoggryﬁusggﬁd,Uggﬁnnlg sggltog as gurv1vﬁ

r T (RO
BTATE OF TENNESSER Y 3 . R .
COUNTY. OF R = Tho aciual ﬂ“ﬁlﬁ."‘a‘n or velue whichever is greajer, for this trapsfev la 1

d L y

1 wtd Lefore this the =020 dey of
um'}n 'I|°m1.ﬁli me, ?16 \./
! I

2,000.00 - !

v

3
3
=
is}
i<
]
i

. ¢, o CAffix Seal) Nitary I':rbl.!c . 3
g ] ?y;nhe entirety, Aline Shelton is /th€ present wi{g’of Johnnie Shell
’}ll‘ll'lll?l’l‘l\'l‘ﬂ" .:’ 3 raamaaew R S R BT R R
Thie is I.mpm\:'n‘d ( ?’ ,‘?5"'\'"" knOWR 43 eosmmees {House Nun(lier) (Street) " P, 0. Address: {City or Town

TO HAVE AND TO HOLI7 raid rcal estate, with the appurtenances, estate, title and interest belonging to the cald Donnie Edens

and..wife, Sandra.D,  Edens,-and--their e L il
2 % (e utth -

_:" bt ] .

i We ¢ that  WE. AXE . lawfully seized gnd yogsessed of toid real eygate iy fes ‘rimple) hupe o good |
BT 12 e deitiva: the vam is unenembored, @XCOp T Fax &Y E ST 1498 payament qfﬁwhlqhxisf ;
assumed by purchasers, Xyt R :

" LA

.....We juther covmant and Lind .. ... OUXrSelves. and our oo heies and sepresipsalioor to” foorront and {
e |

Jorever dejend (he titls to sald teal estate to aoid . . . Donnle Edens and . w1fe, sandra D- Ed}_}nis(’ s \ L .I

Witnsss our hand S this




SmEm el = ewaraceoseeweGaGI TS

- Gl T el e s T e T TR
STATE OF‘ TF':'\-NESSEE }
F DOCRIURHN

'S
300
COUNTY O

Personally %IW& me,... the . undexrsigned, : 2 .. @ Notary Publie in and
for suid County and State, . hnnie Shel ynd wife, Aline Shelton,

lhe unlhm named baryamor S, with whom I am personally acquainted, and wha acknowledped that...

executed the within tnstrument for ‘the purpoacs thevein eontained.

they . =

‘.u

Wl'féféa ua], Aand and of ficiul seal at.... .. KlngSton Sprlngs ? fomesonsd ',“ ] i‘rns"{ser
l‘ Ll

day of May PR, (ol 1976 > \ .
. y [ ) £

WQ' ml)’f Nlm‘;zry Pul:?hr i
/) “dmj{re'v sym s

this

Corrmizsion expirex

A ( \‘ RN .
"y, 2. e I
) BT

oy’
STATE OF TEN E. ss's}
COUNTY oF, DA,P.' SON ! Y : )

R
» 6 Notary Public of the State and

g Before mq, .
County ufm'urld. yersdna\ﬂy ppeardd.
w:th. whom I ani'- beraun&l!i acquainted, and who, upon oath, acknowledged ...
coenensbrfbasnd N :* sof the
the wlt.‘np nil'rh'u'E(. &arggfuor, e corporation, and that. ....he cs such, : ; ;
being' nn!hmzed o I do, e:lmtfd the Iorapomp mltntmnt for tlu purposs tha"c"t'n c,mtainyd. l'w signing tha' name of

—...a8lf to be.

the corporahon by . n![ as

.‘ y ! i . iy B ' B e
W:tneaa my haml and gnl ut afﬁcg in... : : : ;
this........ seenday of ) . 10 . . L
Y el i s NOtOTY Publio
Commisgion expires -2 iy o 44 o0 V) v ) g :
. R 95 : v b i , § .

o a a ; .
. \Qnsg,Eg_E% .
Ny 85w =N 5,
FEo 232 Q #
o b T o 3 QO Q? .
~wmg £ 28Mm 1y &
~1.) G » o )
2 w BN
bsgqﬁkd- 5
c & oy =
ShiR |
ﬁogm. §wmua-nu}
o =] LU
U E. § 24 5
= T ¥ e w <L
W.ng . ggT wE wig
} SZF\-:;S-EE-—’ & ds oo F
wz 8 ® B .-g>‘<‘§mw
z:;.a-&’,, f_(,_uz
SR ESEL MR LLEE
feas “‘gggl’) a BHdg
L._E}:, -, 1’5588
. oquﬁﬁ.;gxdgwwn.m
S £ 8 82
Eg Eoisdzs
Lo gm:au,q,o:
EL E ST 50802
w3 o -8 % zZ £ &5

N

1] -
'i 3 > '
- 1]
H f) 3
= & E‘S &
8 a = S ;
w z a & g 2
| o Z = 3 8L pna
| = 8 Z 8 . £ B34
> 2 E 2
= s Ol & € 8 < T 7z
| 515 &b ol g 5 B &
| & drdo z @ £ 2E 4
S|~ B 8T B SR gf
o ®| - 3 = S 2 24
< ) a ° = &4
; m = m = H Y =
H [ % °§ >
£ 3 E 8= 3
z £:  #
O 8 S i =
‘ e} ; o "

]
]
J

|
|



9-111

2rqnd ezouad oy
pue s1oumo £32dozd yo uonssloxd 1k pawnre sponuod Jumasuidus PUE [EIUSWIUOIIAUD  JU3UIEIS
03 309lqns suoneoo] 3urpymq se sas doals asayy jo asn Juzad 03 PapU3UL 938 SUOREM3ar IsYy)
‘PUS J¥YI O, UONE[OSI PUE SMITA 3Y) O} NP SATTIIE UIJO 5T souI-a8pw pue syyniq Juoe
Pa3820[ sais Suppmq [enuaprsar dasls ey paziuSooas ‘TOAIMOY] ‘SLI]  "IDUBUIPIO SIy} 4q
PaYsNqeIss s3mISIP Supuoz snogrea sy vy panrurad Arsusp oy 9431yt 03 Juswido[aAdp 9IS
Y3 SUIZIWIXEW JO £JISS309U Y] PIOAE O} SE OS $IZIS 10] padnpasy Jwirad 03 paudisap A[eonyads
9J% SUONPMENY UOISIAIPANG 9 Jo (SNOISIAIALNS NOLLVAYASNOD) ‘9 AIDLIYV Jo
suorsiaoid ayy,  [0RU0d uOISOId pue aFeureIp Kpqels Y pateosse swojqosd Juazoyur 03
0P 191235 30 1ua012d (O7) HHuam Jo sadofs [eaeu Y L1zodord 30 9sn 9yl I A[[erauad 03
SUONE[NER] 953y JO UL O ST I SPITPUTIS JUIWOPAI OPEITH D' 1°0b1'¢




Single- and Two-Family Dwellings a.

Designation as Critical Lot

Any lot two (2) acres or less in size that is created for use as a building site
for a single or two family dwelling shall be considered a “critical lot”.

b. Critical Lot Plan Required

Prior to application for a building permit on a lot designated as critical, a
plan shall be submitted to the Enforcing Officer for approval. Such
plan shall demonstrate, through the use of special design and construction
techniques, that a residendal structure will be constructed on the lot in a
manner that effectively minimizes disturbance of the hillside and optimizes
the preservation of mature trees and will not adversely impact the storm water
runoff on down slope or ad]acent properties. As a minimum such plan
prepared by a licensed civil engineer shall contain a preliminary grading study
and a description of the measures to be taken:

. To minimize changes in grade, cleared area, and volume of cut or fill,
and to control adverse impacts on the critical lots during and
following the period of site disturbance.

¢ To align streets to minimize disturbance of slopes.
. To identify easements along property lines to meet future drainage
needs.

The Enforcing Officer may direct a critical lot plan to the Planning
Commission for decision.

c. Grade Changes and Site Stability

Changes to grade, cleared area, and volume of cut and fill on the site shall be
minimized. The provisions of Subparts 4-102.9 (Grade Changing) and 4-

102.10 (Grade Changing Devices) of Section 4-102, (GENERAL LOT
REQUIREMENTS) of the Subdivision Regulations shall apply to all portions
of such developments.

d. Restrictions to Be Noted on Subdivision Plats

All specially noted design, construction and dtainage standards shall be
incorporated into the preliminary and final subdivision plat approvals, and
recorded in the form of a covenant running with the land.

e. Clearing of Trees

The clearing of trees exceeding eight inches in diameter from those natural
slopes equal to or greater than twenty-five percent shall be minimized.

1-7



f. Minimum Lot Size

Within areas of steep slopes the following minimum lot size
provisions shall apply. Where these provisions require lots greater in size than
that otherwise required for the zone district, these provisions shall

apply.
NATURAL SL.OPE MINIMUM LOT SIZE
<15% Requirements of Zone District
15%<20% 1 acre
>20% 2 acres

All Other Development in Residential Districts

For any multifamily or nonresidential form of development occurring within a
residential district manipulation of the natural slopes by grading shall result in
reduced lot coverage as shown in Table 3-140 for those portions disturbed.

a. That portion of a multifamily development site containing large contiguous
areas of natural slopes of twenty-five percent or greater should be
permanently maintained in a natural state. The clearing of trees exceeding
eight inches in diameter from those natural slopes shall be minimized by
sensitive construction techniques.

b. The use of retaining walls, rip- rap or hydraulically applied concrete to
stabilize slopes within multifamily developments shall be screened.

TABLE 3-140 A

LOT COVERAGE ADJUSTMENTS (RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS)

(Slope Adjustment Factor) X Maximum Lot Coverage =Adjusted Lot Coverage Permitted

NATURAL SLOPE ADJUSTMENT Maximum Lot Adjusted Lot
FACTOR X Coverage for = Coverage
District Permitted
(as % of lot area)

<15% 1.0
15 <20% .66
20 <25% .33
25%+ 0.0

* For the purposes of calculation, slopes may be averaged for the entire lot area employing slope contour

intervals of two feet.

I1-8



7.060. Lots of Record. The following provisions shall apply to all existing lots of record:

A. Where the owner of a lot consisting of one or mote adjacent lots of official record
at the time of the adoption of this ordinance does not own sufficient land to enable him to
conform to the yard or other requitements of this ordinance, an application may be submitted
to the Board of Zoning Appeals for a variance from the terms of this ordinance. Such lot may
be used as a building site, provided, however, that the yard and other requitements of the
district are complied with as closely as in the opinion of the Board of Zoning Appeals is
possible.

B. No lot which is now or hereafter built upon shall be so reduced in area that the
yards and open space will be smaller than prescribed by this ordinance, and no yatd, coutt, or
open space provided around any building for the putpose of complying with the provisions
hereof, shall again be considered as a yard, court, or other open space for another building.

C. Where two or more lots of record with a continuous frontage are under the same
ownership, or where a substandard lot of record has continuous frontage with a larger tract
under the same ownership, such lots shall be combined to form one ot mote building sites
meeting the minimum requirements of the district in which they are located.

7.070. Exceptions to Setback Requirements. The front setback requirement of this ordinance for
dwellings shall not apply to any lot where the average depth of existing setbacks on the developed lots located
within one hundred (100) feet on each side of such lot is less than the minimum required front yard depth. In
such cases, the front yard setback may be less than required but not less than the average of the existing depth
for front yards on developed lots within one hundred (100) feet on each side of the lot. In residential districts,
however, the setback shall in no case be less than fifteen (15) feet from the street tight-of-way line.

7.080. Absolute Minimum Lot Size. In no case shall the Building Inspector or the Board of Zoning
Appeals permit any zone lot in a residential district to be used as building site which is less than six thousand
(6,000) square feet in total area and thirty (30) feet in width at its narrowest point, or has a front setback of less
than fifteen (15) feet and a side setback of less than five (5) feet.

7.090. Zero Lot Line Duplex Requirements. Zero lot line duplex dwellings shall be subject to the

following requirements:

7.090.1. Density Requirements. The density of the development permitted shall be
determined by dividing the gross site, less streets, by the lot area require in an R-2 or R-3
District, for a duplex or two-family structure or building type.

7.090.2. Parcel (Fee-Simple Lot) Requirements Area and Width Requirements. The
Lot area and lot width of any parcel (fee-simple lot) may be vatiable provided that no parcel
shall be created which contains less than one half (2) of the required lot area per structute of
building type as stipulated in 7.090.1, above. In no case shall an individual parcel be created
which contains less than an absolute minimum of 6,000 square feet, or a lot width at the
building setback line of less than 75 feet.

A. Coverage Requirements
On any individual parcel of land, the area occupied by all buildings or structures thereon

including accessory structures if any, shall not exceed thirty-five (35) percent of said parcel.
All accessory structures shall be governed by the provisions of Section 3.100 and Section
5.051.2, B, 4, or 5.051.3, B, 6, of the zoning ordinance.

VII-5



Town of Kingston Springs
Building and Codes Department

PO Box 256

396 Spring Street

Kingston Springs, TN 37082
615-952-2110

KINGSTON SPRINGS APPLICATION FOR REVIEW
Board of Zoning Appeals, Board of Construction/Sign Appeals

Board of Zoning Appeals Residential ($150.00) (34125)
D Board of Zoning Appeals Commercial ($200.00) (34125)
|:| Board of Construction Appeals ($150.00) (34125)

D Board of Sign Appeals ($175.00) (34125)

Date of Application:

Property Address/Location:

Property Owner’s Name:

Property Owner’s Address:

Property Owner’s Primary Phone #:

Property Owner’s Email:

Secondary #:

Section for Appeal: 7-060 LOT OF RECORD

Page Number: VIS

Description of Appeal Request:

Reason:

Attachments? Describe:

Signature of Applicant:

Date:

BACK OF THIS FORM IS FOR OFFICE USE ONLY




OFFICE USE ONLY: APPLICANT DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

Staff Review Information:

Appeal Board Fee: S

Amount Paid: § Date Paid:

Receipt Number:

Board Performing Review:

Date of Review:

Approved Denied Withdrawn




TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION

DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES

PERMIT FOR CONSTRUCTION OF SUBSURFACE SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM

Evaluation Based Upon:
(X) 1. Soil Typing by Soil Scientist
() a. General
(x) b.High Intensity
( ) c. Extra High Intensity
() 2.Soil Percolation Test

( ) 3.Environmental Specialist

Issued to: Carson, Matt & Kayla

Owner, Developer, Contractor, Installer, Etc.

Location:

Patterson Dr

Kingston Springs , TN 37082-
County: Cheatham

Type of System:

(x) 1.Conventional

(x) 2.Modified Conventional

(x) 3.Conventional System Substitute
(x) Chamber
(x) Expanded Polystyrene

(X) Large Diameter Gravelless Pipe

Map/Group: 096J-A Parcel: 66 Gravel backfill in a
Subdivision: Estimated Absorption Rate: 75 MPI 24" wide trench yes
Lot: required?
( ) 4.Low Pressure Pipe

Installation: ( ) 5.Mound
(x) 1.New Installation E ; 3 éaioonf s

. - . Subsurface Drip System
() 2. Repair to Existing System () 8 Other
() 3.System Modification

Establishment:
(x) 1. Residential: # Bedrooms 4

() 2. Other

( ) (c)Percolation Test

( ) (d) Grandfather clause - Current
standards except those
specified
( ) (P 12" (karst) and 6" (non-karst)
buffer required

Gal/Day 0

Approval Based Upon: State No. T.C.A. 68-221-403

()
()

(1) 9" buffer required (24"-36" total soil depth)
(k) Grandfather clause - meets June 30, 1990
standards (repair only)

(x) Current Standards
( ) Other:

Also required:

1000

inches

This system shall consist of a two compartment septic tank holding
gallons, with 500 5-7 36
24 (min) to 24 (max) inches deep. (Depth of gravel: 12 inches)

linear feet in trenches,

wide and

General Comments: See attached drawing for comments.

Leave gridstakes in place until final inspection.

()

1. Soil Improvement Practice (SIP)
)

) Drawdown Drain

Curtain Drain

) Interceptor Drain

. Flow Diversion Valve

. Sewage Pump
) Pump Flow Rate (gpm)
) TDH ()

. Other:

All installers of subsurface sewage disposal systems must hold a valid annual license from the Tenn

essee Department of Environment and Conservation.

Please see attached drawing and supporting documentation.

The recipient of this permit agrees to construct or have constructed the above described system in accordance with T.C.A. 68-221-401 et. seq. and The
Regulations To Govern Subsurface Sewage Disposal Systers. If any part of the system is covered before inspected and approved, it shall be uncovered by the

recipient of the permit at the direction of personnel of the Department of Environment and Conserv
conditions on the aforementioned property after this day may render t

By Hannah Zanibi, ES1 Date

ation. Any cutting, filling or alterations of the soil
his approval null and void.

01/13/2022

(Date of issue)

This is a permit to construct and is not intended to imply approval of any work proposed or completed on this lot.

CN-0762 (Rev 12/93)

This permit is valid for 3 years from

RDA 2403

date of issue.



Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation - Division of Water Resources . 1\
Permit for Construction of a Subsurface Sewage Disposal System '

General Notes:

Issucd To: AN g+ & Knoutla (ocson - Please refer to the design specifications for the subsurface

. sewage disposal system on the first page of the construction
Location: _ P o thecSON._ De permit.

- Contact the local Division of Water Resources representative
to schedule a final inspection.

M DAL J P:06LL - All electric components (e.g., pump, alarm, etc.) for the
subsurface sewage disposal system must be inspected and
approved by the appropriate electrical inspector prior to
requesting a final inspection. Documentation of the electrical
inspection must be available during the final inspection.

7Y )

lospector: _+ja n~an Zarmibe ;£S5 4

Date: ) [|3 122 Y ga /N O bosement [ TShr@2y”

[(dcorL aeeh

N veef. 1S’ 08 natweal droun .
£ veep €' ofl tree nae @
K teep Q' 0ff au  Propo lines
% . Insyrall/ Sw'l-.-e.ld lings _a+ sSyrface
con fean, . . 32 - mex
% Hovee [(ocahon MEL eeman IS’
fram . Sotl aceo . . Ll

Page 2

*Not to Scale
RDA 2403

CN-0762 (Rev. 08-19)



I ; » uoieao] &snoy uodn BU|puedeq - ks i
oq Amui ) _Hpeh" uﬂ.ﬁa-osﬁl: o pioA ABW $90JY [Bnodeip z ONI'ONIAZANNS GNVINOISIOSUd -ONI ‘ONIAZANNG GNVT 3
Banen OO 04f 0 100} GZ UKGUM 1|08 BupyeAsaxs 10 BUIRNS “tmasn 9'Td 'NIVOOW 'V NvINg
88615 IR PEMOYR 8Q 0] 8] UCHE[ISU] OUJ| 18EM 10 Ammenpp *yy Laeel Z O_W—UUM
‘LogIpucs 8L U ‘pagime|pun U o} WD swejals
ih_ﬂ.n- ot -ni-”.u-!-_._.s J0 VoA mBU| OY) J0) PEIRDIPU] BRaUE ay) | ZM‘M—I_I_I_\V
SIION ISFVINIGANOY! E "NOIYIH NAOHS S ANV 00011 §1 GRID SIHL 40 ADVEMODY SHL LVHL ASLLY3D AGFMIH |
7401 AOVENO0V 40 NOILVOIAILE3D
uuompadwegnos@uepg m
TV SNO I3SEROEL 1evs-212 (510) -
by 1961088107} 20026 NL 'SONRIS NOLSONDI
O bLLL-1L9E-008- ARG NIVOOW 122
Nn.w _ ___lisMId SNTIVD ‘8" Td "NIVOON Nving
/5 F38SANN3L 0IA NOA 4l HOASAUNS
;) 2 8
/ N oo 2002€ NL 'SONRIJS NOLSONIN _
nnv \ — r«ﬂ.mof ‘808 v..OOn ngu“z 19Z XO8 ‘'O0d
% 550U / M0 56 ATV 90 dvnxa §T1IM NVOUOW ASNLIHM 7 HL38 Vo1 JATVA HILYM -
‘gz HOOB QUODIY ek it z
& 008 TG v WD 158 ¥ / Y3INMO NOIS m
Ao INVSYId %o: 173 T10d ¥Y3IMOd
.VOd _ ._ (evvec=0330) 8 OV Nid O34
TFIOHNVW e
1S sdo G6'€ESE ML ¥Y<¥8 CTUVIN v
\ O - M X
- E—C LT E R T R 0d IHON %
2] [ 00002] MuCL.1e88] €1} IAIVA SYD ®
= ERIN ] M ECEENERTH]
/ I34L NITYOUIAZ T
W TRUI 8NONAIOIA
/ : o g NISVE HOLYO [~
~ N ANVHGAH QYVA Ow
/ g L W 100 uuﬁr%.oxw%_ &= Tam oTEM
/ - onE.M % 2 oww.naoom el * b 1 W 0 008 TV V. dNUD :"a.&: Xvi  H3ILIW HILVM O
s coled oo B R 104 oisos
o SR s §2) 54 ... ST
INRT TR 3 ) 138/ M3N Nid NOYI O8Ol
A 3 =] u3L3IN SVO ono
2 ANVNGAH 3u1d S
- . Swom0 wimsuses e
3 P OV3Y INawasva 3OVNIVO 7 LN ONENd — —ITe— —
AIHMQ NOSY3 | vy “TTAL ¥O ¥IMOJ AVEHNIAO — —LiHO— —
—— r4 B SINIMHIOYELIS 'O078 'NIN — =TE8W— —
R INM YIVM — —— =

3NIT AYOLS — —if=— —

[T

OE=iney f2 w £ = Ward 8y
02 = sepig N auoz 8

‘uonED U o4 '8
: “moys [ups) pus
BUDH20S B50.3 'TOuR WOPURI WOl PoLap ram UoBIBY UMOYS UOnBWIGL]
LLLL-LSE-008- | I93-0uQ) onesayye) joiyues Jo pIBZEY siqissod
Aum pioas 0} 04 pun muEARaXe o juayy, h._._-«_ﬂ__“u sop o 01 jopd adup
Buppiam (o) um ueg alow ay oy “{g) soiL) UBW 180] OU ‘UIBUMO
a.c_cn:__.fu_an_!_sz_: UMOUN |11 Alou yunyy yopeABaxe uj saBuBus oum
1B Jay uanuonasy SBuung Aynn puneiBiepun ul. sod
uswannbel B 8y ‘sesueuue) u Aundiwga Ayjipn e1epdordds au) tis
POULILED B9 PINOYS 03A188 j0 1509 pyy Ay qBIBAY ORI ) 0j0I84) B
anjlugad uatkizep Auw o) Joud opmy 04 ogfw pnoys yidep pue ucjjeao)
SAUMBIXS |O Unnwjigs Bojiayag ‘POIEPIELOD EOUMELINALD
o ol ek % SUOR 04 BiNoUE Upys s ey O UOIBIO] PUS ‘62
\f Uodn saum|o: "eiajniny Pojusppul UONESO] DUXE Al Uj &IW
o PUNQIBIORUN O17 Yt unsyem you 80P 164N JOABAIND BUL
POUOPLDGN 10 8IAIBG | 100 ‘nayy o)} SONIIRN Yons |18 oejidwos
UMOYE BomIRN PUnoifiiepun ey, 9y} nojunmnd ou nexEW jodenine oyl
MMOUE 10U 818 DU Uauyun 5 pakeaint Auedosd ouy o) sauj|
O3AMEE AYINN IO S 1mpyy uanysof Bl ‘810410 A pasndoid

sdow Jo/mpun

- mam

NI UIMIS = = —
INI SVD — e —
; TEBLA0E] @OSLI &L TF0Y] BTG 20| 1 3ONEd —x
o psl— 3,127 .;]EE!&»E“,FWIE NN AMBHONd —= = = =—
(HIENT1 GHOH| SNV IH OHOHO| 3 TONY YA 1901 Sniavyl FIoNT ] ouvl 3o RYERER
B AT T X TR T )
[ 6vezi] 3.v052.08N] L]

Yo

s 0}

L 2ONYLGIA]  ONIEVEB] SN

‘pejidw) Jo dxe ‘e 8 Jo & | ]
SJnisuUoa Jou S00p pus AsAins syj DUNNP PELIMA0 UORRWLIGH|
) ! uj uaju)d d ¥ UO pesEq &8 UOIeY UMOYs E
d » jo sBujpuy e o0} Joefq 00¢ 002 [+1]3 o

0] JO oTWI% a1 YaImes o)
o} ABAINS s(L ‘elojaiey) Jodaains 8|} paysjuIng seM Bodes spp aN
‘prosel jo mujdspesp pepiosal jase] sy Bujsn epuw seMm ABANS BIUL  p
pus dwa so)
ueeq ey pue Inbe ‘W'Q"3 Wim P orem weg ¢
‘(jnapseA) RRAAVYN PUB (jmuozuoH) CEAVYN '"Weisig
QEUIPIOST PUB|d MM eesBsULS] B} UC Peseq aie sBupnag ‘2
‘gesseuua) jo MM ‘sickeaing pum)
Joj RISUNLENT Jo PiwOE ey} Aq PejdOPE 5O'-£-0200 ‘seoponud jo
sprepums Jod se Duiddeyy pus adupy, jo sjuswesnbes sy syeew anjo
- - ‘e n

radan "~

L4ON

sjaisia



e T L T e DS

222/ 31V Oy =.l 1 3TvIS

3ISSINNIL ALNNOD WYHLYIHD ‘SONINAS NOLSONIM

LOMELSIATAID HLLL

NL 330 ¥-59€ 39Vd '909 ¥O0d Q¥023Y
00 89 7130¥Vd ".¥. dNOYD 196 dVIN XYL

3AINA NOSY3LLvd

ALYIdOYd NOSHYI VIAV '8 NOSYVYI MIHLLYN 113HHVD

NY1d 3LIs

¥y 1g'L Jo ybs aLe'as
VANV IVIOL

NTTRAAL AR

Fncsk

N

EEEL]

[T a
ey ~
310d Y3mod N
FIOHNW °
¥agivi .
FIod LMo ~
IATVA 9¥0 b
FIYLNIINOUIAY “
3341 5nONAISI0
NISYE HOLYD -
LNVHGAH QHYA ons
138 Stiim
[ETERTER Qm
1304 o
INIWONOW @von
1351070 Nid NOWI e var
W ey om
ANVHOAH T113 L
ALIN LD ana
NonINoR oun
ANZWITYI JIVNIVED ¥ ALITILO BN — —3 0 na— —
3731 NO ¥IMOJ OVAHUIAO — —i dio— —

ANNHIVALIT 0010 NN = =1%dm— —

INMIINTS —s:
NN ALHIAOHE — — = —

ango3a




SL3IHS ¥IHLO NO LN ATTT¥D SILON TYNOILIGAY 335 T5¥31d
r— |
| w52 2 _ wo? meysusnaydsw@mysg
mwmn = MHE nou”on».«uwlcpmﬂov | BIEWIN 00 SIHL HLM NIRRT
Tmn = | CLoLE ML TN GE Y Ao 3HL 40 LTIHS ANIAT ANY HOYS 304 153443 NI 38 OL 11 S36NYD L3IHE INO LS¥3T L¥ NO Ll INLLYIASID ‘SONIMYA
[ = N . e N9IS30 3HL 40 LITHS ANIAT ANY HOYE NO GIAYTISIA HIWIYITSIA SIHL TAYH OL 3181S50d 38 LON AvH 11 3THM
[ ST LING " QAN fASE 2tawid Lt |
w. = “ONI 'MYHS NOSATHAOW NOISIA TVANLIMELS YO ALIGISNOJSTA Ld3ITY LON SI00 STAANIS NDISIA NOILIMILSNGD GILTNSNOD
¥ ol NYd NOLLVANNO4 HOLIVALNGD 38 AINOHS UFANIONT VUNLINALS AFSNADNTY SAOHLIW NOISAA 3007 TALHDSTN FHL AG dISETdaav
R 5 B0 anogds  NvId TvomLosTE LON SINGSI TWANLOMNLS Fuy FUIHL 41 WIATMOH SIINLIVAG IALIDSIAA IA0T ONIGA FAALIAULE SHL
e WOOTH NIV - N¥1d TYDIL03 73
E L IINGIHOS MOANINA ¥ 400a . wos jewb@sp> 13jazume N9IS3A OL NIAYL NITB SvH TAYD ANYLHOD TYNOISSI408d ¥ LON §I N9IS3A NOILDMILENDD
7] 9 NY1d 4002 @6 BdAL NOUOMILENOD UITTIHM IAILS LOVINOD
@ H A ATVARE R e bIZIILIG19) SNYd NOILDMHLENOD
5 NY1d 400 ANZ E¥ E5YI9 A3NvAN920 SLOLE ML STUANCSHRMEH THL OL SNOISSIHO AO/GNY SHONBI ANY LOTHHO OL ALINMLNOAAO TINd NIAID 38 TIM SINANIS NOIS3A
w0z o z NYTd #007Td NIYK 17 LEANOL e ivn 20k NOLLDMALSNO? ‘NOILOMHLSNOD 0L HOId GIUTAOISIA Y SHOUNT ANY dI AISYHOAUN BHL 40 ALIGISNOASTY
= 1338 NS OO TYIUNAAISIT WHOLYHAAINI 6108 5301ANIS NOISIA NOILONAELSNOD 3105 3L IR03E SNOISSIWO MOKINY SHONAT ‘GIINYJTUDSIA ANY ANY S| §Y. SLNIWID0G NOLLINBLENOD FHL
| SONIMYAA 40 X3aNI NOILYHN O 3007 oo | 40 IONYLAIIIY HL SILALILENOD NOLLIMALENGD HLIM INIAIIO0A NOILIMMLSNOD 40 LNTHIONIWHO? 01 NORd

53DIANIS NAISIA NOILIMALSNOD 40 NOILNILLY 3HL OL LHONGH 38 TTYHS SNYTd NOILDMALENGD SHL NI GANIYANOD
— — . AUOIANY FHL NI FO/ANY SAOMYT 'STDNYAIADSIA ANY 'SSYD ANY NI NOISIA FHL

| NI SHOHYE U0 SNOISSIWO ‘SAAINTIDIIAA ANY ‘0L GALIWIT LON LNE SNIGMION STPYHYA ANY BOH ALITIGISNOLSTN ON
SIWNSSY SADNAVIS NOISIA NOILIMELENOD ‘'SNOILIGNDD BIHLYEM ANY SNIQTING TYD0T HAHLO ANY SLNIHEINDIA
3007 INIGTINE TYDO0T NI SIINYIAYA LyIN9 IHL 40 ISNYDIIE ANY NOILONAULSNO? TYNLIY THL HIAC TO¥LNOD
"NOISIAUTANS ‘NOLLY.LINSNOD LALIS-NO. HOINY TYN ANY 40 ALiar 3HL 40 35NY238
WINIMOH  SNYTd NOILDNULENOD UNOA 40 NOISIA THL 40 NOILYIA? 3HL OLNI 6309 LU0443 ANY TuvD L9

{SININIAO HONOA INIANTINY SNOISNIWIA TI¥ BOd FTAISNOASTA 51 ANY AdI¥TA TIYHS OLIYALINO? STLON
A0 SNYTd FHL A0 LNILNI FHL FIA0 SISIAY NOILSIND ¥ 31 8O 'SILON A0 SNY1d FHL NI ANNOA Ty SADNYLIAISIA &
S3LON Tvd¥3N3I9 aNY EM PEY ELYA FAYL TIVHS SALON 21412345 CNY SNOISNIWIA NILLINM

SNOILYTOIA 56320ud SNIATING A0

NOLLY N9 "TONYNIANO "3A0? %04 STILTYNTA €0 STNI4 ANY dv3d ANY FTISNOSSIS 3 TIYHS NOLIVALNG?D 53000
Y207 ANY 53002 ONIANNE TYNOILYNSILNE HLIM EONYAHOI9Y Nl INOQD T8 TTYHS XAOM TTv aaiv.L3d 51 LyHL

AUOM AYTIHIS Y ALTYID THYS THL OL AILOAULENOD 38 TTYHS GINYLIA ATTYDIAD3dS LON HAOM NaOM ONILEYLS
30438 SNYTd A5IHL HLM LNILSISNOD FuY SNOLLIANO?D FLIS LYHL AJIEIA TIYHS NOLOYALNG? SHL  LD3roNd
TYILN3AIS3Y IHL 404 SUYLIA INIATING STAIAON "LOYALNGD HNIGTUNG THL HLIM AINIGHOD 'L35 NvId SIHL

AIWIVIOSIA [ SALON TVaINZD

AINO NOILYALSNTY ¥O4

N1 'sBuidg uoysBuny
aAliq uoslaped
uossen ejiey 2 B

B
3

(@) 1 wP us.uo . _,s.ioM
) 1 ,
m & «»H ouai Wauafieuny (004
_-_-_ os.b n» i ﬂac
A m o Yy
2 v i 7 }
ﬂ [
l xm N 0 wed N
| & .
" i o qbk‘-th. M
- — 9 o.-slu e g w
2 ¢ |8 il . % -
: 3l > Qurtomms o P
2 W W ayng ’ \ *
& g
= = TEREET N % , i
T B 0 POO B3 2 o, ww
o iad
z é 4 O A Y am®
H
]
ke




STONIS NHSIA NOLITELENGD

zzoz on
]
-,
m L
a3
-
EEx
)
SOK
3=
asv
.M_.MO
* 3
o
3

NV71d ¥00’1d NIVIA

MS AB NMYVHO |
2207 tZy 31va
0022 0N 80r |

YIEWNN LI3HS .| {

-Fo

Leapii

Q7L €99

—— A

e UL A e Gl L

._H,u._ar..m AN I
i
. ]
e —— _
A_ A ; _ | — ECA L 2] | PSS
- / | |
= : |
| thoouaza | £ o340 L i | &
i A w304 5 I
m = i PRy S — e —
'
: ( =\ i i .
— N o AdINvd I ) i
= N =
., E ; Hr . g B | Tk
13501 . - d e s * 7|
1 u ks i
| R
» # P
m WOON I¥TN9 g5 | | by
1 e _ | .
H4E] | | r—
— ° ! ONINIA | f
| I
P I
" f i -
] 1
_ I »
| i
= BlE | 3 E
n Zin ) |
2 Ein NSHOLI
5 g
-
4 [ — -
§ = —F ——— e
[
So03a
i |
. A
= e

— —s — LT _

—— L I_[ HEEL—

ST Lnpl

B A —

! at —

(SONINZ4O

HINON INIAMIINI} SNOISNIWE TTY

04 AIFSNCLSTY 51 ANY SNOISNTWIA
TIY ARIIA TTYHS BOLOYHLNOD T

FRINIAT HEMTH Dy
HL OL 3Y SONINTHO OL SNOISNIHIA
HARYT HIYR B0 DN YRS 3L

OL 3uY GNOISNINIG BONALXT TIY |

‘SILON NY1d ¥0O0T4

Iblg *400¥ ¥3ANN TYLOL
arl (SMINOE ATHSINIINN
ELL S3IHDAUOL ATNIAQD
we ‘S39vavY9
3203 ‘QdlyaH TYLOL
srilL 001 ANOD3S
(1324 OO LAl

‘S39VLO04 TA¥NDS




2nze
-}
m L]
g3 @
o
=3
ga X
_SWE
o3 <
33 &
Fe®
..“_.mo
2 3
-]
3

® NV1d 00714 AN

ms v | | JA/NOILDTS HIVLS

2Z0ZLTP ALva

¥00-2Z ‘0N gor | |

1
|

HIBWNN 13IHS

il

TE00TE-NY 13900

UL e ——— ———-
L L L — SRR s LG R -
- Ll
At
Vi 3
h £
@
=
..... S = b il 2]
R 1T 5 S P N 155 S — =
! T T
i e
I
=
MOT38 NIdOo ——— —— ] |
5
¥ i =
i - D
3 I g
- S —— ki s Al
_ i i
i
- T
i T, *
< AAANNYT, & m
I " o T—— s ]
iy Saiiisobic= T | J— -~ —}
j: »
| [ | . R o
S0%2 o
J | — W }
#Wocdnas
. 5
S
1
. |
— —— : |
| g - g —abe pf Sl
| '
L@ #8189 =
—E g =Rl EEL £t — —l

piE L

HONOUHL SSYd OL IYIHLS I LTI .9 Y

MOTIY LON TIYHS UYaAEYNS 40 WOLLOE GNY 'av3dL ISP IHL A9 AZWHOH SONINTAC Y TNONYINL 3HL 01
=¥ NYHL HTLYIAO ON 38 TIYHS INIDVAS TLSATYE TUVHABYND ANY NIV b

LHOIH NI .#E ¥ IAYH TIYHS ONY MO138 PE NYHL ¥ILYINO 5 39¥42NS LNFOYFAY THL

FUIHM SONIONYT ANY SAYMAIY.LS "SIINOITYE '$HD3A ‘STHIHOL LY B0d AFAIAGHH 38 TIVHS STIVHAUYND

Ty ANYH ¥ 3NINDIA LON 04 SATSIH £ NYHL $5371 ONIAYH SAYMAIYLS

TYNIHA3L ALIAYE HO LS04 TIMIR ¥ OLNI TLYNIWAIL 20 TT¥YM OL NyNLIY

TIYHS STUYEANYH 40 SANT IHL  SaIvLS THL 40 HLONTT 1IN THL SNONNILNOD 38 TIYHS STIvHANYH

NOISNIWIC TYNOILDIS- 550U

NI.Z NYHL A3LYZAO MO Zil 'L NYHL $531 39 LON TIYHS STIVHANYH 40 NOILEOd dId9 ONYH SHL SONIANYT

ANY SAvABL 40 DNISON FHL JA0AY 9€ GILv20T IVAANYH NG LSYIT LY IAYH TIVHS SAYMIYLS

GAYOE TTIYM WNSIAD X, JdAL

=9/5 H1M 39v4 d3S0T2N3 IHL NO A3L03L0wd 3@ TIYHS SaIVLS 3OMRITLNI ATANA IDvdS FIGYSN Aa3ISOIONI

WIYLS IHL 40 ISON IHL LY HOOUAYIH 40 .29 NIK JAYH TIYHS SAYMBIYLS

»9/E NYHL 3UOH A8 LSTTTYHS 3HL 0L L539NYT

FHL HOUA AUYA LON NYD ONY RAOHINA 39 LS SAYINL AIVLS 0L 40 HLAM NIW ¥ JAYH TIYHS SAvIaL

HLlaM a3¥inoay

HHL OLNILTL €40 XYW ¥ HOYOMONT AYI S571YH ANYH b€ dO HLAM NI ¥ SAYH TIYHS SAYMAIYLS

o

-

w

o -

~

‘SALON dIvis

Az

NooIsawIs \ 8

WHEL
Aa339%3 QL LON —
LHOIAH HaSH

.. i
= -— J0L = H1d3d av3aL
= _savawl 3aoay

1 .£€ @ UvadNYH
Her
u { :4 h
£ v
UL
0o
_ .
S—




] M 'S ‘AB NMVHQ

SAB N/
| Z202°LTp 3iva
| w00-ZZ ‘0l

SNOILVYAT13
HOINILXT

| I
| w3swnn 133Hs
|

N1 ‘sBupdg uoysbuiy




9 M'S ‘A8 NMVHO |
2Z0Z'LiTv v

wigwnn 139Ms || woozzionaor|

SNOILVAT13

AORI3LX3

N1 'sbuudg uojysBuyy
aAlQ uossaped

uosie) ejiey 2 ey

© 2022

P

MM
(i

—

SIIAHIS NHEID mrmm?




aA(I(q uosiayed
uosies ejiey © 3|y

NL ‘sBujidg uo)sBury

NV1d 400

i .h. i
= o=t — e —— e —

M'S Ad NMWVHO

9

p00-2Z ON 80r

220z ¢c P 31va

HIANNN 1T3Hs | |

b o e —
NY1d 3009 [F= mES =r ||||||||||||
_“ _Ihhn. .u_.|[ llllllllll .:._
i 1l
i I
| I
1 “
] ]
|
< P e e
rrrrrrrr —
f
il
|
i i
|
|
| j
) |
] =14
| i ik
_ Y h
! i i
| I " _
1 ! |
i | L
1 H, _ |
; M= I
e o T o ]
: | =
[ y I |
[ i |
g i I _
' I , “
I _“ 7, ! 1 “
| i -
i . |
i I b |
i) 1 !
i i |
£l 11 _
i il Bk u
¥ HS=E=— T e = 1
i —— — T 7
| T = |
1 : i
L ]
P | A2
LIl
I N e B 1
B | |
i
M.I [ L |
Lo 1




$30MAIS N30 NOLLDMMISNG!

N1 ‘sBupdg uoysBu)y
aAluQ uosianed

uosten ejfey 3 ey

S37NA3HOS
MOJNIM '? M00a

g | 1 E| e Jed ] T
-~ m_ ...... ] QE
S . B R i 4114 @ Rl C R = =

]
i
k
§
!

¥00-ZZ “ON 801 |

|
[
1
|
=
s
i
i
I

ze0z'2zv 31va |

| MsAGNMWID |

L

YIEWNN L33HS

5

bl

i

H

L
[E=tim]

FINAG3IAHDS Aooda
2INd3IH2S MOANIM




aAluQ uossaned

uosie) ejAey 9 33y

N1 'sBundg uojsBury

Y0014 NIVIN
NV1d TVvORILO313

M'S ‘A NMVYD
P00-2Z ‘ON HDl‘_l

20T LT :31va

1

YIANNN LIFHS |

ONN 'S81NG 03T TSN ANY FTAVKIA 26 TIVHE SHLLHEH TTv 0L

(MooTdans

3AGEY = 45¥) HOLLOS WO¥4 AIUNNOD TAOAY .6 36 OL SIOLUIINNOD WIA0 GLINUNG 4SY /061 36 0L SITUMC 45 2/0 9¥ 38 OL SIHOLIMS 1TV - ONA
INMO FHOH A9 G3L0T13S 39 OL SFANLAL

AANMO IHOH HLIM QIARTA 38 TIVHS SHTHNIA ANY SUTWIL ¥O4 SAHILIME TyNIZ

NOLLYTTYLSN| TaIM OL 401 d IANMO GWOH HLIM GalHINaA 28 TTYHS SLINDHID

SN TTe M04 9DV ANFLAYE I0ICHA SHIES

TUM TTY A3HL ARadIML S ING ANY NEHM L¥HL 05 LOTNNETHILNY ONY WA 3500 0L SWEATTLEN TAOKE LITNNOTWELN Oxy WIMDS I8 GL 530423130
TUCWE . omEEIsY HOV NI NG Gy HOON HIvE fI SALTHITA TANCHOH NOEHYS SNy a0L03100 SHEWS 3G FalA0ud §
AFLILUON LINY4 HTEY TA SLHOIT ANY GLIUAG WOOHATS TTY &

SLNIWIAINDTY 3d0D TYORILOTTT TYNOILYN H3d 1930 30 TIVHE STwaivdl AN GNIHOLIE U NI 53713143250 T INLDETE ©

SLNIWININOTN ¥Od S73dS $.94W TIS SLINTUID AALYDIATA AAVH OL STLIULN T SAONYITddY TT¥ T

TINYS NIV 0L FDIANTS dHY 00F NIW 3GIACHA 1

‘SALON TvoRiLO313

"DL3 'RANDYA
‘01ANY "INOHH 'Y.AYG '3TVD 'STHOLIMG ‘$LHOIT 'SLITLN0 W04 NOLLYDOT LO¥XE FHL AJINIA OL S ITIVLSNI LNYATTTA HLIM NAHL-YTYM ¥ 00 TIVHS BINMO JHOH

‘SALON . _|7’"_MH

areuw

\

=
Ly A
/ﬂ./t. —~ N / \\ !
i \ Woouaag ¥aLsY i =
'S P _ \ [ I R
e - Have Hal
= s [t
uﬁe .| vk
promipn e el e ey = ] vl
B s, I
N
| "™




LOMEISNGD

SIS NEITID NOL

frdir4-

N1 ‘sBulidg uoysBuryy
8Al(Q Uosieled
uosie) ejiey ® e

JOO0Td ANOD3S
NV1d TvORILO33

P00-ZZ ‘'ON 80T !

“MS A8 NMVNQ
zozicy 3lva

HIONNN LIFHS |

ONA ‘61N ATT TSN ANY 3T1BYKIA 3 TIYHS SNLLHOI TTv 0L

(Hoougns

FA0BY = 46¥) HOLLOT WON4 BALNNOD A0EY A€ 30 OL S4OLNTINNOD WIAO SLIUNG 45¥ 210 51 76 0L SLTTLAC dSY 510 9% 38 OL STHOLIME TTv - ONA
AUINMO ZHOH A8 43103135 34 OL STANIXE

HINMO IHOH HLIM A144TA 30 TIVHS SHIHKIA GNY SHIMIL W04 STHILIMS TYNIA

NOLLYTTVLSNI 2¥IM OL MORId ¥INMO SHOH HLM dalNIFA 28 TIVHS SLINZHID

BLINA TTw WEd driewl INELLYE TANTHA AHFIS

TIMTIY ABHL B3l 1 INO ANY HEMIA L¥sil 08 LOTHNCINILN ANy BEIT A FHI0M HL SHALITITE TATWE LTIHNC T HILNT -G NTHD TA0H O SHELITITA
FIOHT LTANROD 'SHOCUAES FHIBHADDY HOGINHDT HOVE NI TS (NY WEEH BT NI NOGNYD aNve 130 TNOWS NG JalAENd &
GILDFL08d LNV HENY 3T TAHTI ANY SLHUNG WEoWIIR TIV 'y

SLNTWZAINDRY 300D WHILOTTE TYNOILYN Hid | 9 4 9 38 TIVHS 2 ANY SGNIHDLL NI STITVLIII3 Tr oL 6

SLNTWTANOTH U0 $ITd6 5.94W TIS SLINNID AALYIIATA FAVH OL SALLITLN T STINY(TdaY TIV €

TANYA NIYW OL 32IANIS dHY 00F NIW 3AIACHd |

‘SALON TVoIdL2313

213 'HOANDYA
'01aNY ‘ANOHd '¥A¥A '31EYD ‘STHOLIMS 'SLHONT '§L3TLNO ¥O4 NOILY20T LOYX3 FHL AdNTA OL SUITIVLSNI LNYATTTa HLIM NAHL-HTYM ¥ 08 TIYHS ¥INMO SHOH

‘S3ALON

orewT

Lecpit

MOT38 N3dO

il

€ Woouazd
)

=~

e




fr
_ WILSAS YOO LNOHONONKL
4350 51 GOOM dALYFAL SS5TINN IIVAS TMYD THL NI dTaINDTa SHIANID LSIOF AOOM MO IONVAYITS ~bE HOWINIK L1
o | AV HEINIJ LNIJVTGY FHL JA0RY .9 ANTLXT TIVHE 5TTYM NOLLYANNOS 40 S40L FHL 01
ANTWIAOW TYILNTAILHIA TZININIA OL TVINILYA T4 GIATINIONT WAOHINN M dIDVTT ANY GILYAYIXE 3¢ QINOHS
5 SNOLLANOD TI0S HAOHINA-NON 0 TNIdILND SONILOOK ANY @¥1S ATANN AAAIAGHA 9 LENH ‘SNOILIANGS TI0S HAOHINA b
mn.m [— — A L — SONILOCH WYIN T0S 40 NOISONT ANY TOS 40 NOILYINHNDIDY LNIATEJ OL dIAIACH 38 05Ty
i g = ™ TIVHS Ya2Y SNIGNNONANS 4O IIYNIVEA TUNLONMALS WONI AvYMY AIJOTS 38 TTYHS SIDVANNG ANACHD INIOVIAY ¢
i HE A3ZITIEYLS 30 LSNW §340715 TTV TIOS AIGANLSIANA NO AYIS LSNMH SONILOOE TI¥ dAILON
1 % 30 LS1H UINDISTA FHL ‘SIHL HOUL AUYA SNOILIANG?D TIOS 4 464 0002 38 0L AIWNSEY ALITVAYD ONINYIE TI0S L
— m T THO | 34AL IE ANOHE LNTWD BE 51 LNTHNIYELNG A1V HAWXYH _L
L 13215 ILYDTUDOY WANIXYW SAYA S LY (Sd 000€ 36 TIYHS HLONTULS SNSSINAWOD TLININOD ZTEYMOTIY HOKINIH 9
@ eyl i TI3LE SAONILNOD HOLYH 0L SHYE 3INNOD AIAOHL &
2 N d NOIIVanTod | = STONTUS WO ¥ 20 WNRINIM ¥ dYTHIAO OL TI3LE ONIDROINIAN 1T »
2 | I 0930V 'SL9-¥ WLSY 30 TIVHS TIILS SNITHOANITN 1TV €
Cd = | | ONN 210 .76 @ 0L X VId .9/5 39 0L 61108 OHONY TT¥ £
5 | | FAYNS HSINId MOTRE 4T 40 WAMINIA ¥ 8¥EE OL SNOILYANNOH |
z20ze " _ TIVM WELS WD .8 EZZ7
_ “ SZLON NOILYANNOA
| | I
- — I — e e i SR | |
i e 1 | INDLIE ATHTPWD o 34D [
4 e ——— e T o =T | AIANYE NODYA AN0d TIW 9 | |
! u _ AN A A 0011 0 _E__ -
2 1 Il 8v13 B N avI8 PNOD T _
M __ I BRI G
1 | | | |
x - e e === == el Bl [
= | —it b
3
a3y ) (= T R = avis |
a B b | ] | |
2 = -—r
7 x & wan gl [ .
23 8 e 2 o
.W S« frem | H o [
57 = T i - T
=3 e
2 on I ] L
= | - 4 il
..“_. s % il 1 e 1 18
| | g 2 | [} | 3
z i | il =
w i r .@._q y | il 2
3 . N ! I “ 1 (ww wnoosava 1 ||
# \ | @ I T YWZMd3aa . I\.. |
1 | | + | 5 X AAM P NIW i |
L [ 5 (dAL"AYM va | ONILOOI INDD il 4
L - _ | SHVE PHZ M ANiTN) i Ml M 2
M 1 & i ONILOOA INOD | o Tl o
] "l | ZIXPDLYE M NTId ST Y i e fe et e St B N
-S| u WD e T |
: 4 _wia Hies
s . : A T
] | - = L3
* | N Mo W =
| = AGaTRAT — = S z
- it ’ wivWe 3pis0d | i m _
o | & FneN) L T \
- L )
c | - i L |
— " -~
Z 5 8 !
} i W \
i -+ = "
w + oE 9 — n AL —— W Atk - bt ” = ._.. v “
5 = e = Z — “
— 1 =
Q|| i : : |
1 @ | b
4 | g |
| ' |
0 I | |
r- | iS5 |
> _ s |
| o |
4 | H I
_ | 3 I
i | =t |
— - | 4 :H |
=] s 1 L] |
2 8|8 e i _ |
z |
378 il [ o |
o kN ' ] i
bl N m H & “
] 1 i)
g m | =t e |
' — 4 — Tr— T
21 S | e e e -
wn_.__ | LT - _ ARyl —— - Ol — o
5 —ET e — -
Zz
H
z — B0, LEnay !
m
°)




